


Purchase Order / Change Order Request 

PO # TBD / REQ_823827 Request Date: 5/4/16 College/Dept.: FLC/EOPS 

Vendor Name  SVM LP 

 Change Line# 2  Description to:   $25.00 ARCO GAS CARDS   

 Increase Quantity on Line# 2 to:   400      

 Change Line# 2 Unit Price     to:  $25.00 / EA    Line Total = $10,000 

PO TOTAL = $30,025.00 

Per Revised Invoice# BB042916 Enclosed 

Change Requested By Libby Cook.    





From: Cook, Libby
To: Haney, Brenda
Subject: SVM change order
Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 9:50:58 AM
Attachments: folsom lake college Libby Cook 042916 - change order.xls
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Hello,
 
Attached is the quote from SVM.
I requested a change in the original order:
 
200 cards @ $100
400 cards @ $25
 
Please let me know if you need more information.
 
Libby Cook
EOPS Coordinator
Folsom Lake College
10 College Parkway, FL1 Room 108
Folsom, CA 95630                                 
CookE@flc.losrios.edu
(916) 608-6721
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		INVOICE

		Account Rep:  BRAD BOLYARD										SVM, LP

												3727 Ventura Drive, Arlington Heights, IL  60004

												Phone:  847-553-9134   Fax:  847-553-9222

		Attention:		Accounts Payable						Invoice #:		BB042916

		Co. Name:		Folsom Lake College						Date:		04/29/16

		Address:		10 College Parkway						Customer #:		008927

		City, ST Zip:		Folsom, CA 95630						PO #:		EOPS

		Phone #:								Payment:		check

		Email:		COOKE@FLC.LOSRIOS.EDU

		ORDER NO		INVOICE		SHIP VIA		SHIP DATE		TERMS		INVOICE DATE

		TBD				FedEx 3-Day		TBD		pre-pay		04/29/16

		QUANTITY		DESCRIPTION						UNIT COST		EXTENDED PRICE

		200		$100 ARCO gas card						$100.00		$20,000.00

		400		$25 ARCO gas card						$25.00		$10,000.00

				Ship To:

				Folsom Lake College / EOPS

				Attn: Libby Cook

				10 College Parkway

				Floor 1, Rm 108

				Folsom, CA 95630

				Thank You!						SUBTOTAL		$30,000.00

		Please remit payment to:

		SVM, LP								PROCESSING FEE		WAIVED

		3727 Ventura Drive								SHIPPING/HANDLING		$25.00

		Arlington Heights, IL  60004

		Tax ID#: 36-4311109								TOTAL		$30,025.00



COOKE@FLC.LOSRIOS.EDU
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XXXXXX

Line 2 - Change Description to:  $25.00 Gas Cards

XXXX

 Line 2 - Change QTY to 400

XXXXX
$25.00  Change UP to $25

No Changes this Line 



                      VOID  
DO NOT USE THIS INVOICE

VOID  DO NOT USE THIS INVOICE
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